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TO: Alchemco Sales Staff and Sales Representatives
Alchemco Technical Staff
Authorized Alchemco Distributors

FROM: Technical Director & Chief Architect
DATE: May 5th, 2023

SUBJECT: RUN OFF AND STORM WATER PROCESSING
TECHCRETE 2500, CRETEPRO & BRIDGEDECK

This Technical Bulletin addresses the concerns about run off from the washing
of TechCrete 2500 Waterproofing Agent, CretePro Waterproofing products, and
BridgeDeck Waterproofing products and the subsequent effect they have on the
storm water system.

All the Alchemco waterproofing products have been tested and certified for use in
Potable Water applications. This means that any of our product contained

within the waste water from washing is not a hazard to human, plant or animal
life. Please note that the testing was done on our product, including all
components. We can make no claim to what may or may not be contained within
the water used to wash off our product.

Additionally our product will not cause any issues with the most filtration

systems used with the collection and processing of storm water, if the
waterproofing products are applied per the written specifications and technical
data sheets as supplied by Alchemco. Please note that the application instructions
require a sufficient quantity of clean water be used in the washing process for
both the waterproofing material and the accelerating material.

Any questions should be directed to the Technical Department or one of the
members of the Technical Team.
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